
Clarification Questions and Answers (#1) 

 

Invitation to Bid: (ITB/2019/MWI10/003) 

Procurement of Building materials, plumbing equipment, ventilation, sceptic tank, 

painting and Electrical Materials for Prisons and Prison Health Centers as a way of 

improving Water and Sanitation facilities, Ventilation and refurbishment of selected 

Prisons in Malawi 

 

Q1. In the Excel sheet named 

“H__proc_notices_notices_060_k_notice_doc_58608_663034352.xlsx” under the tab Annex 

H – on line 18 there is something called LUMP Stones. Please advise what that is – so we do 

not make a mistake in quoting. 

A1. It was a spelling error. It should read RUMP. This is under Septic tank construction. 

 

Q2. When submitting the bid, do we just send one original or do you want some copies also, if 

so how many?  

One copy is enough. A2.  

 

Q3.   A few clarification needed for below 

• On summary pricelist you have indicate LABOUR COST is it for offloading cost or is 

this tender is to supply and build 

• Whirlybird – please advice sizes 

• Curtain rail – the size required is 2mtr x 600mm is it 2.6mtr 

• Curtain rail -  the size required is 1.2mtr x 600mm is it 1.8mtr 

• 10mm armourded cable how many core do you need 

A3. We clarified in the pre-bid meeting that Labour applies to transfer of materials, not 

construction. The size should be as follows Whirlybirds should be 18cm radius (Diameter 

=36cm) and circumference 114 cm; Amuourd cable should be 4 CORE; Curtain rails 2mtrs x 

600mm,1.2 m x 600 mm. 

 

Q4. Some areas you mentioned as River-sand/Quarry dust and some places you just need River-

sand, wherever you indicated River-sand only, shall we supply Quarry dust?? please clarify. 

A4. “The supplier can offer to Provide River sand or Quary Dust.”  

 

 

 


